



NIKITA LEMESHKO

Linux Systems Administrator | KYIV, UKRAINE | +380668815281

◦ DETAILS ◦

Kyiv, Ukraine
+380668815281
maddysonnick@gmail.com

◦ LINKS ◦

[WebSite](#)
[Linkedin](#)

◦ SKILLS ◦

Windows 10	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Windows Server 2008/2012	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Mac OSX	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Linux OS	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Active Directory	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
MS SQL Server	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Office 365	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Apache	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
IIS	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Nginx	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Git	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Jenkins	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Docker	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Ansible	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
LiteSpeed	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
VoIP	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
LAN/WAN	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
TCP/IP	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
SMTP	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Wireless	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Asterisk	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
VMWare	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>

PROFILE

Professional system administrator with many years of experience in hosting companies. The desire to comply with work and quality standards, as well as to be a useful and positive member of the team. Nurture a motivated attitude and multitasking ability and work well under pressure.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

L2 Technical Support Engineer at HostLife, Kyiv

August 2015 — October 2019

- Knowledge of the Linux operating system (Redhat, CentOS, Fedora).
- Understanding of how DNS, Apache, FTP, MySQL, POP3, SMTP, SSH, DIG, WHOIS services work.
- Understanding of the principles of functioning of computer networks, knowledge of basic network protocols (IP, TCP, UDP, DNS);
- Understanding of the principles of routing and addressing in the network. Basic knowledge of CMS Joomla, WordPress
- Understanding the basics of working with Linux systems, shell skills.
- The ability to configure email clients, experience with FTP, understanding of the DNS.
- Experience with ISPManager / cPanel / DirectAdmin control panels and the like.
- Initiation and desire to optimize workflows.
- Understanding Linux hosting systems; Knowledge of the general principles of website development; Basic knowledge of PHP and MySQL.

Head master at Triolan, Kyiv

December 2014 — June 2015

- Support for DH users and regional offices.
- Installation, configuration and optimization of system and application software.
- Administration of local area networks and network software.
- Support for uninterrupted server infrastructure and services.
- Providing new PC employees with communication tools.

System Administrator at Hotel "Druzhba", Luhansk

March 2013 — October 2014

- Providing technical support to users and customers, assisting users and guests with mail, printers and skype.
- Maintenance of network protocols TCP / IP Administrative administration of local networks and servers.
- Creating local area networks and server maintenance based on Microsoft Windows and Linux.
- Work with active and passive network equipment: communicator, hub, wi-fi access point, bridges, routers, print servers, gateways.

Hyper-V

Amazon AWS/EC2

Google Cloud Platform

MicroTik

Cabling (UTP);

UFW

Iptables

PHP

Python

Bash

◦ LANGUAGES ◦

English

Russian

- Maintenance on the basis of Microsoft Windows and Linux workstations, commissioning of new equipment.
- Knowledge: Windows server 2003/2008/2012, Linux, Active Directory, DHCP, DNS, Terminal Server, ISA, Hyper-V.
- Creating a local hosting for websites, writing sites on the engines: Drupal, WordPress, Joomla. Knowledge of HTML, PHP.

○ Software engineer at Transpele, Luhansk

September 2011 — February 2013

- Installation, configuration and optimization of Windows-based system and application software, anti-virus protection
- Administration of the enterprise LAN, user registration, assignment of identifiers and passwords
- Backup data, recovery of the system in case of malfunctions and equipment failure
- Prevention of computer equipment, user support
- Assistance in working with the 1c accounting system.



EDUCATION

○ Service of computer systems and networks, Luhansk College of Construction, Economics and Law, Luhansk

September 2008 — July 2011



COURSES

○ School of Hotel Administration,

September 2012 — October 2012